



Minutes of the Parish Assembly

Wednesday 25 July 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

Assembly Room, Town Hall

52/18	Welcome & Apologies			
	Apologies: The Constable. The Dean, & Deputy Mary Le Hegarat			
	Deputies in Attendance: Deputy Stephen Ahier Procureurs in Attendance: Peter Pearce & Geraint Jennings			
	Peter Pearce Chaired the Assembly in the absence of the Constable.			
53/18	Item 1: The election of two Constable's Officers for the Canton de Haut de la Vingtaine de la Ville:			
	Stephen James GASTON			
	Proposed: Christine de Gruchy			
	Seconded: Lauren Sutherland			
	John BRAWLEY			
	Proposed: Danny Scaife			
	Seconded: Isaura de Castro			
	There being no further nominations Stephen James GASTON and John BRAWLEY were electer Constable's Officers for the Canton de Haut de la Vingtaine de la Ville. The candidates were v present themselves before the Royal Court on Friday 27 July 2018 to take their Oaths of Office.			
54/18	Item 2: The election of a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine de Bas du Mont au Prêtre:			
	Carol BEAUGIE			
	Proposer: Stephen Fitzgerald			
	Seconder: Danny Scaife			
	There being no further nominations Miss Carol BEAUGIE was elected as a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine de Bas du Mont au Prêtre . She was warned to present herself before the Royal Court on Friday 27 July 2018 to take her Oath of Office.			
55/18	Item 3: to elect no fewer than three and no more than seven members of the Parish Assembly with the Trustees of the St Helier Youth & Community Trust will form the St Helier Youth & Community Committee for the Financial Year 2018/19:			
	Alison Baker			
	Proposer: Barry Le Feuvre			
	Seconder: Julian Rogers			
	Bernie Manning			
	Proposer: Johannah Hartigan			
	Seconder: Sarah Richardson			
	There being no further nominations the Chairman confirmed that Alison Baker & Bernie Manning were elected and that the Parish would have to look to elect at least one more member at a future Assembly as			

AS AS Ge Pr Ac be Gi ba Pr the		an extraordinary sitting of		
AS Ge Pr Ac be Gi ba Pr the	Item 4: to recommend to an extraordinary sitting of the Licensing Assembly the following application for a licence for the year 2018 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:			
Ge Pr Ac be Gi ba Pr the		Category	Business Address	
Pr Ac be Gi ba Pr the	SBO Limited	1 st	Old England	
Ac be Gi ba Pr	eraldine Davies (Sec)		10 Cheapside	
be Gi ba Pr the	roposer: William Davey	y Seconder: Kelly Williamson		
the	 Advocate Pamela Doherty from Collas Crill presented the application. She explained that the reacher behind the urgent application was that the previous licence holder (who was a tenant of the Libera Group) had passed away in June and that the company was looking to take the first category lice back under their umbrella. In the fullness of time a new manager would be appointed. Procureur Geraint Jennings asked if the intention was to run the establishment as before and we there be any change in the operating hours. Mr Davey confirmed that there were no planned to alter how the premises were run or their operations. 			
Or	n being put to the vote the application was unanimously approved.			
As	The Chairman reminded those in attendance that the application would be heard by the Licensing Assembly on Monday 20 August at 9:30am and anyone who had spoken on the application is entitled to address that Assembly.			
fo	r the Office of Procureur of	du Bien Public commencing	arish Assembly there would a nomination meeting at 7:00pm on Wednesday 15 August and that this peeting for three Centeniers	
	 would be followed the same evening by a nomination meeting for three Centeniers The date of the next Parish Assembly was confirmed as Wednesday 29 August 2018 at 7.00 pm 			